



Moapa Town Advisory Board

October 30, 2018

MINUTES

Board Members:	Ryan Udall – Chair – EXCUSED Laurellyn Wren – Vice Chair – PRESENT Tim Watkins – PRESENT	Jamie Shakespear – EXCUSED Bob Lyman – PRESENT
Secretary:	Amelia Smith 702-397-6475 Amelia.Smith@clarkcountynv.gov	
County Liaison:	Janice Ridondo 702-455-3504 JRidondo@clarkcountynv.gov	

I. Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

II. Public Comment

None

III. Approval of June 26, 2018 & August 28, 2018 Minutes

Moved by: Laurallyn Wren

Action: Approved June 26, 2018 minutes. The board will hold the August 28, 2018 minutes for the next meeting.

Vote: 3-0/Unanimous

IV. Approval of Agenda for October 30, 2018

Moved by: Bob Lyman

Action: Approved

Vote: 3-0/Unanimous

V. Informational Items

1. Applications are available until Tuesday, November 13, 2018 for appointments by the Board of County Commissioners to serve on the Moapa TAB/CAC for a two-year term beginning January 2019. (for discussion only)

VI. Planning & Zoning

None

VII. General Business

1. Review/finalize FY 2019/2020 budget request(s) and take public comment on the budget request (s). (for discussion and possible action)

Moved by: Laurallyn Wren

Action: Approved

Vote: 3-0/Unanimous

2. Board to nominate a representative to serve on the Moapa Valley Fire District Advisory Board (for discussion and possible action)

Moved by: Bob Lyman

Action: Approved Kirby May

Vote: 3-0/Unanimous

VIII. Public Comment

Bob Lyman- Lytle Rd in Moapa has a street sign that is barely visible
Janice Ridondo – There is a zoning item coming before the board on November 13th. It's for a Terrible Herbst that will be just under 1500sq ft, and will also be a grocery store. Bob Lyman- There is a property on Henrie and Isola that was burned in a fire. It's a manufactured home that also burned two vehicles on the property. Can Code send a notice to have the property demolished because it's unsightly?
Janice – our office will look into these issues and will have an update for you at a later time.
Board – asked if there will be any leftover millings from the paving project at our community center in Overton? Janice- Parks and Recreation have already asked for them.

IX. Next Meeting Date

The next regular meeting will be November 29, 2018

X. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.